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Dear Licensing Officers
Re: WK/217012077 - 83 Hexthorpe Road, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, DN4 OBE

| have been previously been contacted by residents of Hexthorpe who have expressed concern over
the application for an ‘Premises License’ application for the premises under the business name of
“Rent Doncaster Ltd" (AMD Stores).

| understand that if any objection is to be presumed valid it must meet be in relation to the four
licensing objectives which are:

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance;

¢ The protection of children from harm.

Therefore, over the past 3 years there have been incidents of Anti-social behaviour that has required
intense intervention from the Police, DMBC and voluntary groups in the Hexthorpe area.

There is currently a Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) and a Landlord Licensing Scheme in place
in Hexthorpe. There is a community concern that any further outlet has the potential to promote
additional occurrences of ASB. Whilst there is no Licensed Premises saturation policy attributable to
the Hexthorpe area, as local members we feel there should be.

Please note our concerns.

Regards

ClIr Glyn Jones & ClIr Wilkinson
Hexthorpe & Balby North Councillors
Floor 4

The Civic Office

Waterdale

Doncaster

DN1 3BU


davidsm
Typewritten Text
Received by email 15 September 2017




